
Re: REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL (737) - CCTV

Sales - IndiNatus <sales@indinatus.com>
Mon 9/5/2022 1:36 PM

To: Shekhar Dahiya <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>;Chandra Shekhar <chandra@indinatus.com>
Cc: Support - IndiNatus <Support@indinatus.com>;ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>

1 attachments (295 KB)
MM_LWE_GBT-IaaSP_T-737_2022 (Commercial Proposal).pdf;

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached our best commercial proposal, the commercial valid for this case only. 

Regards,
Kamlesh Kumar Manjhi
Mb. +91 9999352281

From: Shekhar Dahiya <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 12:50 PM
To: Sales - IndiNatus <sales@indinatus.com>; Chandra Shekhar <chandra@indinatus.com>
Cc: Support - IndiNatus <Support@indinatus.com>; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL (737) - CCTV
 
Hi ,
 
Please share quotation also ...
 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 
From: Sales - IndiNatus [mailto:sales@indinatus.com]
Sent: 05 September 2022 12:24
To: Shekhar Dahiya <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>; Chandra Shekhar <chandra@indinatus.com>
Cc: Support - IndiNatus <Support@indinatus.com>; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in
Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL (737) - CCTV
 
Dear Sir,
 
With reference to your trail mail, we are pleased to forward you required documents for the said bid. 
 
 
-----------

Best Regards,
Kamlesh Kumar Manjhi
Business Manager
IndiNatus India Private Limited
D-92/6, SF, Okhla Industrial Area, Okhla Phase-I, New Delhi-110020.
📞+91-011-41750009, 📱+91-9999352281



For more updates you can follow our social networking:
𝕨𝕖𝕓𝕤𝕚𝕥𝕖:- www.indinatus.com
𝕗𝕒𝕔𝕖𝕓𝕠𝕠𝕜:- https://www.facebook.com/IndiaKaApnaBrand
𝕝𝕚𝕟𝕜𝕖𝕕𝕀𝕟:- https://www.linkedin.com/company/indinatus-india
𝕐𝕠𝕦𝕋𝕦𝕓𝕖: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC7dkYLKtZBPOi_VB0Wq3IPw
 
 

From: Shekhar Dahiya <shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in>
Sent: Monday, September 5, 2022 9:59 AM
To: Sales - IndiNatus <sales@indinatus.com>; Chandra Shekhar <chandra@indinatus.com>
Cc: Support - IndiNatus <Support@indinatus.com>; ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL (737) - CCTV
 
Hi Chandra ji,
 
Kindly complete documents by today ...
 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 
From: Shekhar Dahiya [mailto:shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in]
Sent: 02 September 2022 10:21
To: 'sales@indinatus.com' <sales@indinatus.com>
Cc: 'Support@indinatus.com' <Support@indinatus.com>; 'chandra@indinatus.com' <chandra@indinatus.com>;
'ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in' <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL (737) - CCTV
 
Hi Kamlesh,
 
As discussed, please provide similar specification as per attached.
 
Quotation based on below :-
 

1.      2 MP IP PTZ Dome Camera with 20X Optical Zoom, 200 Mtr. IR, 4G, SD Card Slot
2.      128 GB SD Card (2 MP@25fps, H.265, 7 Days )

 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 

From: Shekhar Dahiya [mailto:shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in]
Sent: 02 September 2022 10:02
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
 
Hi,
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Hope we will get documents timely .... Kindly support.
 
 
Warm Regards
 
Shekhar Dahiya
+91-9251644755
 
From: Shekhar Dahiya [mailto:shekhar.dahiya@pratap.co.in]
Sent: 31 August 2022 12:36
To: 'sales@indinatus.com' <sales@indinatus.com>
Cc: 'Support@indinatus.com' <Support@indinatus.com>; 'chandra@indinatus.com' <chandra@indinatus.com>;
'ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in' <ashish.thakur@pratap.co.in>
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR - OEM- TECHNOCOMMERCIAL PROPOSAL II BSNL (737) - CCTV
 
Dear Partner,
 
Greetings!
 
We, Pratap Technocrats Pvt Ltd,   introduce ourselves as one of Managed Service Provider for Telecom &
Digital Infrastructure spread out across 23 States of India & manages about 3 lac KM of OFC Network &
~ 80K Telecom Towers for renowned IP’s/ Operators.
 
We are in process of bidding a prestigious BSNL tender, & looking for your kind support in getting
following documents for bidding your manufacturing /OEM item amongst
 
May we request to kindly submit following documents by earliest not later than Monday i.e 05.09.22
 
Required Documents:
 

1. Authorisation Letter
2. Confirmation of
3. Technical Data Sheet – As per
4. Detailed Specification of quoted Item.
5. Undertaking for Class I/ Class -II local Supplier ( As per Detailed Sheet enclosed)
6. Undertaking – For Extending Technical Support for 10 Years.
7. Detailed Commercial Offer – With Terms, Warranty, AMC Charges after warranty.
8. Land Border
9. Local Content

10. QF 103/ TSEC
 
Please address your letters/ undertaking in name of
 

Pratap Technocrats Pvt Ltd
1008, Tower A, Spaze IT Park,
Sector 49, Gurugram.
Haryana- 122018
 

Tender Reference No - MM/LWE/GBT-IaaSP/T-737/2022 dt 14-08-2022
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Tender Name - Tender for Supply and erection of GBT , Infrastructure as a Service Provider (IaaSP)
for supply, installation of Infrastructure Items and subsequent O&M for 5 years extendable to 5
more years in the uncovered villages of India under 4G Saturation Project.

 
May refer to enclosed documents for reference & details. Also enclosed detailed tender document &
clarification for further details, if required. Note – Clarification, supersedes previous requirement of
tender.
 
Please feel free to contact anytime for any clarification / assistance.
 

 
With Regards
 
Shekhar
9251644755


